

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 8:30 AM
To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: GBD 5549G - Repair Limit

Dear Michelle,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Noted with thanks.

We will submit total report to insurance

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 2:29 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBD 5549G - Repair Limit
Importance: High

Dear Veron,

We are unable to undertake the repairs within \$9000.00

Thanks.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint



Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103
M (65) 9129 4556 F (65) 6264 7137
www.wearnes.com michelle.ong@wearnes.com

*This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.*

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 2:18 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBD 5549G - Repair Limit

Dear Michelle,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Any updates.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 5:11 PM
To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: GBD 5549G - Repair Limit

Hi Michelle,

Kindly inform the above vehicle repair limit is \$9000. Kindly let us know whether repair or total loss.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)